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Ardito Construction Company Inc. Estimate
1290.Austell Road, SE Date Estimate #
Marietta, GA 30008
372212022 942
ARDITO phone/ Fax:  770-435.3776
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
pPreer———— o 1 1.1 B chuck.ardito@ arditoconstruction,com
Name / Address Project
City of Smyrna
P. 0. Box 1226 Fieldwood Drive 3307/ 3309 Drainage
Smyrna, Ga. 30081
Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total
Storm Drainage Improvements
3307 & 3309 Fieldwood Drive
- Grading Complete 1|L.S. 7,800.00 7,800.00
- 6 ft. Wood Privacy Fence Removal and Replacement 1|LS. 950.00 950.00
- Install/ Repair Timber Retaining Wall Section 150|S.E. 56.65 8,497.50

1. Pressure Treated 6 x 6" Pine

2. Box out around proposed drainage structure approximately 5’ from
face of wall deep and 5° wide and 4" tall.

3. Footer - Install # 57 stonc base

4. Place deadman as required

5. Includes Drainage for Wall

6. Not Responsible for Existing Wall Failures

- 48" Doghouse Manhole (6 to 8ft. Depth) t|LS. 9,600.00 9,600.00
- 18" HDPE 12| L.F. 192.00 2,304.00
- Precast Concrete Drop Inlet Manhole with 2 x 3 ft. Grate & Frame I |EA 4,800.00 4.800.00
- Permanent Grassing (SOD) 2,000|S5.F. 2,25 4,500.00

Please Call Me If You Have Any Questions Or Concerns:(678) 618-0240 . .
Estimate Total: $38.451.50

SadY






Tina Monaghan

From: Eric Randall

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Tina Monaghan

Cc: Bo Jones; Pau! Osburn

Subject: FW: storm catch and manhole - 3309 Fieldwood Drive
Attachments: Estimate 942.pdf

Piease create a PO for this project using account number 40144501-541500

Thanks,

Eric Randall, P.E., CFM
Interim Public Works Director
City Engineer

City of Smyrna

678-631-5450

From: Eric Randall

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Joe Bennett <jbennett@smyrnaga.gov>; Tim Gould External Contact <gould.tim@outlook.com>
Subject: FW: storm catch and manhale

FYl
Storm infrastructure for Rosalyn Hall's property

Thanks,

Eric Randall, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Smyrna
678-631-5450

From: Chuck Ardito <chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Eric Randall <erandall@smyrnaga.gov>; Bo Jones <bjones@smyrnaga.gov>
Subject: RE: storm catch and manhole

External; This came from outside of Smyrna's email system.
Eric,

Please see attached estimate for the storm drain improvements at 3307 & 3309 Fieldwood Drive.
Thanks,
Chuck Ardito, C.E.O. & Utility Manager

Ardito Construction Company Inc.
1290 Austell Road






Marietta, GA 30008
chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com
{770)435-3776 office

{678)618-0240 cell

From: Eric Randall <erandall@smyrnaga.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Bo Jones <bjones@smyrnaga.gov>; Chuck Ardito <chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com>
Subject: Re: storm catch and manhole

Any update on this? The council member has scheduled a meeting with the home owner tomorrow morning at 10
Best regards,

Eric Randall, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Bo Jones <bjones@smyrnaga.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 7:16:41 AM
To: Eric Randall <erandall@smyrnaga.gov>
Subject: FW: storm catch and manhole

From: Bo Jones

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:19 PM
To: Chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com
Subject: storm catch and manhole

Chuck, | need quote on installing Drain and Manhole circled on map.

Bo Jones
Assistant Director WD WWD DFB-2

Water Distribution, Sewerage Coflections, Fleet, Sanitation, Recycling
Public Works

Office:678-631-5430

bjones@smyrnaga.gov

“l eaders must be close enough to relate lo others,
but far enough ahead to motivate them”






